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Denise Taz (LI{I{Autnz

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 9:55 AM

To: Chuapk_1973Byahoo.com.sg

Ce: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - 5GUser; CRM and all
customer engagements - SG Common

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL9670B & SLI4680R ON 17.03.2020 CLAIM REF:
1202000013987/LT

Dear Mr Chua Poh Khoo,

We'd like to let you know that we have received one Third Party claim notification regarding the accident on
17.03.2020. The third party’s plate number SLI4680R. The third party is represented by Koi Mator Works.

The officer in charge for this matter is Lionel Tan.
There is no need for you to respond or do anything more if you'd like us to proceed with this third party claim

assessment. If you have additional information and/or documentation about the accident or third-party claim, please
email us at motorclaims sg@fwd.com by 27.03.2020.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

L
Yenmessa Lan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
b Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

E venessa.chan@fwd.com
W  www.fwd.com.sg

* i gy piirim e o ® L baieriee | iy o
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ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Cwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Yehicle No.

Vehicle to be Esportad:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wahicle Maks

Yehicle Modsl:

Primary Colour
Manulfacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassls Mo

Maximum Power Output
O Market YValue

Original Registration Date
First Registration Date-
Transfar Count
Artual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Datalls
PARF Eligibiliny:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CIOE Period(Years:

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;
Message

Limited Liability Partnership
YiIF

SLI6H0R

Mo

24 Mar 2020

TOYOTA

CORDLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Sliver

2004

222420096
MROSIZECIOT137225
810 kW (108 bhp)
$15.35500

27 Dex 2006

27 Dec 2004

F

$156,891.00

Forfeited

$0.00

26 Dexc 201

A+ Car [ 1600ce & below)
5

$25.636.00

§%,000.00

$%.000.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its

statutary lifespan (I applicable), whichewer ks narller
The information contained herein ks correct as st 24 Mar 2020



MBHHZ 0014058 | Saan Mars P Lid - Bub e
ENTRY OATE & TIME. TR0 1451
SUBMITTED BY Mobarmmad Asaly Bin Abdullaf

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flasss rapor I:I:il'rEL"ﬂ! in dstails of tha accdand to speed up e claims process.

2 This Form must be complaled by the Policyholder andor the Authorisad Driver,

1, Informalion provided must be as tnuthful and Bccurdte as posaible . Any willul mamepresantalion ar wilholding of malonal acts may aliow NSUrance cComMparies to
reputiate pokcy Habiity,

4, The issua and soceptance of this Form by nsurance companies ks not an admission of palicy Nabikly on the part of the insurance companies.

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This rapon will be forwarded by e Insurers of the GlA Records Mansgoemsnt Cenira estabished by the General insurance Association of Sngapors (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be mado availiable upon applicabion h'l" wieresied parfins

r E}l tha |lodgament of this repor 13 the insurnss, you hanslly congent 10 tha archiving of this report al the cantre and 1o copses of the report baing made avallabds
nfareaqid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dirivar

Mame of Drivar
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Deccupation

Date Of Oriving Pass
Diriving Expeariance
Gandar

Mabile Mumber
Fax Number
Contacl Numbar
EMail Address

Date Of Raport 18/03/2020 14:51

Data Of Accidant 17/03/2020 08:45

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CTE AFTER AMK AVE TOWARDS YISHUN
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLJ4BBOR
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner URBAN WHEELER LEASING LLP
Co Reg No T1BLL1822F

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mablle Phone No

Altemativa Phone No OFFICE-0E840845

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Moded COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Ewct Purpose for which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE

time of accidant

Are yau_cla;mrng und_ar your own insurance policy ND

far repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please stale action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insuranca Company

Nama af Insurance Company AVIVA LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy YES

Folicy Number 20001058-00011

Cover Nola Number MNA

LIM BOON BENG
500337230

0311211854

OUTDOOR

GBMOMgrs

44 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81435840

URBANWHEELERLLP@EGMAIL.COM



Address MA

Fostoode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relalionship of the Orivar with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any fereign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or propery damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 5

Passanger 1 NAME SEAH

GENDER: FEMALE

Passangear 2 MNAME LUCIUS

GENDER: MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: LAVOMME
GENDER FEMALE

Passanger & NAME LETTICIA
GENDER: FEMALE

Deatails of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the polica? ND

Il ¥es, Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intendead Prosecution given? ND

If Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON THE DATE AND TIME MENTIONED | WAS DRIVING ALONG THE SAID MENTIONED ROAD, ON THE SECOND LANE
FROM THE RIGHT. WHEN A VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME APPLIED BRAKES AND STOPPED, | MANAGED TO STOP MY
VEHICLE BEHIND IT AND WHEN MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY, IT WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY VEHICLE B. NO ONE
WAS INJURED, STATEMENT WAS READ TO ME AND | ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons MNA
Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SLLeETOB



Vahicle Make/Model/Colour PEUGEOT / 308 SW ALLURE PURETECH 1.2 AIT 2WD S/R
Detalls Of Properties

\ehicla Category FRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver CHUA POH KHOON
NRIC/Passpart Number 57336042)

Contact Numbear 87463543

Address

Pasicoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 charactors)

ON THE DATE AND TIME MENTIONED | WAS DRIVING ALONG THE SAID
MENTIONED ROAD, ON THE SECOND LANE FROM THE RIGHT, WHEN A
VEHICLE IN FRONT OF ME APPLIED BRAKES AND STOPPED, | MANAGED TO
STOP MY VEHICLE BEHIND IT AND WHEN MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY, IT
WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY VEHICLE B. NO ONE WAS INJURED.

STATEMENT WAS READ TO ME AND | ACKNOWLEDGED IT.

Tasl Voucher Ma.

DECLARATION

mmmummlmmm“mhmm

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
HASHIM BIN KAMARI

Hegistor o O o Dives's Sgphialue
Joty Complete Date/Timna DatnTima:

18 March 2020 at 1129 AM 18 March 2020 at 1129 AM
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of ]

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad| Assigned Ad) Rpe Ad] Submirted Ins Auth'eo Status
- 15 Mar 2020 ;:,?a' 3029 5$0.00 S$0.00 Panding for Survey
n " lw
Edit Reg o A ok | Eoit Estimates | | view mpt | Cancel Case |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured:

Chua Poh Khoon, [0 57336042]

Main
Claimant:

URBAN WHEELER LEASING LLP, Co. Reg. No.: TIBLL1922F

Vehicle Reg.

17/03/2020 D000 - 159

SLI4680R [158 Months and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Date of Loss:

Claim Type:

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

PNPVRO20-00002015 (Comprehensive)

TP / 1202000013587 Coverage: 17/03/2020 - 16/03/2021

Palicy Ma.

SLLes708 {Claimant):

Excess:

KOI MOTOR WORKS (HQ) BLE 176 SN MING DRIVE #04-12 SIN MING AUTOCARE, 575721 Sin Ming - Tel: 6454 6335 / 9632 3791

Handling
Insurer:

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Lionel Tan]

Adjuster;

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 8256-1581 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 30/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view &ll | Compose Case mail |

There are no mail for this case.

Mo results,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Due Date

View Al | Sesrch Tasks | Crente New Task | cCompiete |
Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed Dn Crested On Dona?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_...

27/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLI4680R (1202000013987)

[SLLS&70B]
™

URBAN WHEELER LEASING LLP
Mar 17 2020 12:00AM
[Chua Poh Khoon]

KOI MOTOR WORKS

Page | of 2

Upload Documents | Upioad Photos | Compase New Letter | View [View in Browser ¥ ]
Photos/Images 3 per ¥l &
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) __ Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/03/2009:38 | General View 0| adrs | A
2 |20/03/20 09:38 General View 0| waarwc | A
1 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View D! adwe | A
4 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View D! wre | A
§ |20/01/20 0938 | General View O | wwaws | B4
& |20/03/2009:38 | General View D | toows | A
7 |20/01/2009:38 | General View g Losd G | A
8 |20/03/2009:38 | General View D buws | A
3 |20/03/20 09138 General View D | caarwc | A
10 |20/03/20 09:38 General View 0| adrc | A
11 |20/03/2009:38 | General View Q| wars | B
12 |20/03/20 09138 General View D | wars | A
13 |20/03/20 09:38 | Gemeral View 0| s || A
14 |20/03/20 09:38 Ganeral View D | wades | A
15 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View D | edwc | B4
16 |20/03/2009138 | General View 0| ears | A
17 |20/03/20 09:38 | Genersl View 0O | edws | BA
18 |20/03/20 06:38 | Ganeral View D | wadrc | A
19 |20/0%/20 09:38 | General View 0| caaws | A
20 |20/03/20 09138 | General View O | edwc | A
21 |20/0%2009:38 | General View 0| weawc | A
22 |20/03/2009:38 | General View 0| aws | &
23 |2000%/20 09:38 | General View 0| aaws | A
24 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View D | cedwc | A
25 |20/03/20 09:38 General Yiew ﬁ“ Load 1#G | BA
26 |20/01/2009:38 | General View 0| waaws | A
27 |20/03/2009:38 | General View O | eawc | A
28 |20/03/20 09:38 General View 0| cadws | A
79 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View 0D | oaarwc | BB
0 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View 9 Load %G |
31 |20/0%/20 09:38 | General View O | ceerws | 2
37 |20/03/20 09:38 | General View 0 | ceawc | A
33 |20/03/20 09:38 | Genaral View 0| weawrs | A
34 |20/03/20 09:38 | Ganersl View 0 | ez | A
35 |20/03/20 09:39 | Odometer Reading D | adwrs | A
36 |20/03/20 09:39 | Chassis Number D | waws | &
37 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0| edws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

27/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Photos/Images 3 per pegs E A
Mo Relabel/Resrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
38 [24/03/2009:14  |Dismantied Parts N O w6 | A
35 | 24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 | waows | B
40 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 cwws | A
41 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts é oad ¥c | &
42 |24/03/2009:14 | Dismantied Parts O wors | &
41 |24/03/20 09:14 Dismantied Parts 0  wuwrs | 4
44 | 24/03/20 09:14 Dismantied Parts g Load 06 | B
45 |24/03/2009:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 | Leerc | @
46 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 | cawc |
47 |24/0%/2009:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wews | A
4B |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0D | s | A
45 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dlsmantied Parts 0 | =erc |
S0 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts D | wworws | 4
51 |24/03/2009:14 | Dismantied Parts O | aiws | &
52 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts 0 s | A
53 |24/03/20 09:14 Dismantiad Parts 0D s | M
54 |24/03/20 09:14 | Dismantied Parts @ | tcadws | A
55 [26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Phato g Losd G | [
56 |26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Photo 0 | wws |
57 |26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Photo D | wadrwc | A
58 |[26/0%/20 09:52 | After Repalr Photo 0| e | A
56 |26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Photo 0| surs | A
60 |26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Photo 0| eirs | M
61 |26/03/20 09:52 | After Repair Photo g Losd PG | B
Documentation 1 ~]| &
Mo |Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/03/20 09:48 | SLIMEBOR TP GIA Load POF
2 |20/03/2009:48  |SLL9670B OI GIA Load POF
3 |20/03/20 09:56 | EMAIL TO 01 Load POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | save | prem |

There are no document checklsts configured,

pwmmulm-unmmmmmm

]
W
Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Mote Rpmarks are priswte dvieEl you $hos I ID othier parties
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 27/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqne 1sse071ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 5256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/FWD20004268/GTD3E2

Date: 27/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pie. Ltd.  Policy No PNPV2020-00002015
© simant Veniele siston Insured Vehicle No :  SLLOB708
Date of Loss: 17/032020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1202000013987
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SLJ4680R
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3274620096
Reg. Date: 27M12/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: MROS3ZEC107137225
Colour: Silver Odometer: 171820 km
Engine Capacity: 1508 cc
Market Value/New Car Prica: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 185/T0 R14 Rear Tyre Size: 185/T0 R14
Front Lefl Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Lafi Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represont the remaining fyre freads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0,00 0.00
Nett Amount (55) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/03/2020
Date Inspected: 18/03/2020 Inspected At: KOl MOTOR WORKS (HQ)
BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE #04-12 SIN
MING AUTOCARE
Singapore 575721
Estimated Penod of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster; XING GUD QIANG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE This report epresents owr findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herem. Such inspection has been camad ouf o the bes! of our
knowledige and abiiy bul any other Esbilly under any ofher circumsiances i3 hemby exprassly axciaded
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS,

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $4,000,00 -55,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 27 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard Lisi)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted. no prini-code for SLMBBOR)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all astimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: lems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selecied.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellansous ltems sslected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour fems selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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